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Historic Landmark #12
Walker House

The Walker House was built before 1898 and was originally located on the
north side of West Pearl Street; it was moved in 1992 to its present location. The
Walker House is a Vernacular House (particular to the region) and is Eastlake in
stylistic influence.

The home was purchased by Dr. W. S. Walker in 1901 from Mrs. Bettie
Miller. He bought the house shortly after his marriage to Eunice Fitzhugh. The
stained glass windows are original to the house as is the gingerbread trim and
turned wood posts on the front porch. Dr. Walker sold the house to S. T.
Compton in 1913, and went through many owners until Dr. Joel Martin D.D.S.
bought the property and gave the house to Howard and Diane Lock to make
room for his new dental practice. The Locks moved the home to its current
location and the home is now known as Walker House Antiques. Mrs. Lock is
very active in Granbury’s historic preservation efforts and is a member of the
Granbury Historic Commission.

The Walker House was designated a Granbury Historical
Landmark by the City of Granbury Historic Commission
October 1, 2002.



